
From: Lisa Foust
To: tfireccg@myactv.net
Cc: Ectory R. Lawless; Aaron Conklin
Subject: Docket No. 21-00033 Johnson City Energy Authority dba BrightRidge
Date: Thursday, June 03, 2021 11:55:57 AM

Terri,

In following up on our conversation this morning regarding the application of Johnson City Energy
Authority dba BrighRidge for CLEC authority, please provide the following items:

1. The original bond issued by Travelers. The bond provided with the application appears to be a
copy.  The bond should include the assumed name BrightRidge as well as a power of attorney for
the surety agent.

2. Exhibit J of the application, dated March 10, 2021, indicates all ILECs in Tennessee were provided
notice of this filing. Please provide a list of the ILECs who were notified of the filing.

3. A sworn verification for the pre-filed testimony of Stacy Evans in exhibit M of the application.

Once we receive these items, the application will be processed for a hearing date.

Thanks,

Lisa Foust
Utilities Division
Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.
502 Deaderick Street, 4th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886
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